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Trace,
Can’t believe | missed that. New version is attached.

Thank you for your prompt response.

Jay M. Jacobsmeyer, P.E., President
Pericle Communications Company
7222 Commerce Center Drive, Suite 180
Colorado Springs, CO 80919

p: (303) 759-5111

I

f: (719) 548-1211

e: jacobsmeyer@pericle.com

www.pericle.com

From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022 at 10:36 AM
To: Jay Jacobsmeyer <jacobsmeyer@pericle.com>
Subject: RE: Designation of Counsel for MUR# 8080

Mr. Jacobsmever,
Would you be able to write the name of your company “Pericle Communications Company” on the

document where it says Respondent in bold. We just want to be clear with who the Respondent is.
Thank you in advance!

Trace Keeys
Paralegal
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1050 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness
E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov
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The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other commumca’uons from the, Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.
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(Name Please Print)
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(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)
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This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express
written consent of the person under investigation.
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